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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:29 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: 

Im leaving office soon 
Can drop it off on way to dinner 

From: H [mallto:HDR22@clintonemall.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:28 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: 

Thx. When will I get printed copy? 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH©state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:25 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: 

Printing for you as well 

From: Burns, William J 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:20 PM 
To: Steinberg, James B; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Wells, Alice G 
Subject: FW: 

Thanks. 

From: fsinirlioglu 	 [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, arc 	, 2011 7:iu 	1-1.1 
To: Burns, William 3 
Subject: Fw: 

Dear Bill, 
Please find enclosed herewith the paper that we promised to send to you. It is just a preliminary draft. But it 
contains also elements we got from the opposition. After getting your views we may send it to Tripoli and 
explore their reaction. 
Best regards. 
Feridun Sinirlioglu 

Bu e-posta, Turkcell BlackBerry ile gonderilmistir. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780311 Date: 09/30/2015 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05780311 Date: 09/30/2015 

    

From: Sedat Onal 
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2011 00:54:47 +0200 
To: Feridun Sinirlioglu 
Subject: 

; 
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